Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet, 2601
Website: www.depedcar.ph | Email  car@deped.gov.ph

o T

TO: Schools Division Superintendents
All Divisions

FROM: BEATRIZ G. TORNO, Ph.D., CESO IV

cer- In-Charge
Office of the Regional Director

DATE: March 31, 2017

SUBJECT: Monthly submission of School Building Construction/Repair Status Report

1. For information, monitoring and evaluation, the status of School Building Projects funded under
the Basic Education Facilities Fund (BEFF) shall be submitted thru email every last Friday of the
month. The format of reports shall be the same with the format issued by the Education
Facilities Division, DepEd C.O.

2. Schools Buildings funded by other Government Agencies and Non-Government Agency shall
also be included in the report.

3. The Reports shall be submitted thru the Education Support Services Division email address-
essd.depedcar@ gmail.com.

4. For information and compliance.

ESSD/ABG/cbh

Contact Numbers {Area Code: 074):

Office of the Regional Director 422-1318 Administrative Division 422-1804 CLMD 422-7096 HRDD
Fax 422-4074 Cash Section 423.2215 LRMDS 422-0615 NEAP-R

Office of the ARD 422-9590 Payrolt Section 424-3993 ESSD 423-2218 PPRD
ICT Unit 422-1318 Records Section 423-2213 Finance Division 422-5155 QuAD
Public Affairs Unit 422-1318 Supply Section 422-2198 FTAD 424-5187 COA
Legal Unit 423-2214 General Services Unit 422-1804

422-9590
422-5500
422-9590
422-5187
422-7434




